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Department of Homeland Security (DHS), dated January 10, 2021. 
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Craigmyle, Federal Programs Branch, Civil Division, U.S. Department of Justice, by email at 
Bradley.t.craigmyle@usdoj.gov. 
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Eric A. Neuschaefer 
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(b)(6) Cc: Gountanis, John 

ALFONSO-ROYALS, ANGELICA 

Subject: Update 

Erickson, Scott (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

From: Tomney, Christopher 

Sent: 6 Jan 2021 22:52:19 +0000 

To: 'AS1CFW'fAS2KTC 

Cc: Gountanis, John;Erickson, Scott;ALFONSO-ROYALS, ANGELICA 

Subject: RE: Update 

Late Info: ICE just reported Japid Response Team (RRT) members that will arrive by 8pm. Beyond 

that ICE can provide a total of (b)(7 Special Agents rom Northern Virginia and  agfrom  Maryland). 

Other than MISRT members, all of the other Special Agents as arrest teams or augmentees that would 

free up resources for crowd control. 

From: Tomney, Christopher 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 5:49 PM 

To: 'AS1CFW' .(3)(6) AS2KTC' 

 

(b)(6) 

    

Sir — Have left vox mails for Dave Bowdich....reached David Burns at DOJ and he's attempting to track 

down Rich Donahue. 

Latest DHS update: FPS Region 11 will hold the dayshift over and night shift is arriving as we speak. 

We will exceed over (b)(7 
1/P1 PS supporting this effort. 

FPS HQs ORE is stationed at the RRB. 

CBP remains staged at the RRB personnel. 

ICE has  g  at their HQs. 

FPS currently have  a  FPS supporting the Capitol with perimeter security and access control (Southside). 

We are current away from the protestors (Protestors - Northside). 

FPS is conducting static and foot patrol operations in the vicinity of the Triangle (IRS, RRB, and the 

Mellon buildings). 

Additionally, FPS is conducting Mobile Patrolling within the city in vicinity of Lafayette Park and federal 

buildings near the Capitol. 

RRB remains closed for the evening. 

USSS PIOC reports approximately T,)(7)(  USSS officers and agents supporting up on the Hill 

Christopher J. Tomney 
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Director, DHS Office of Operations Coordination 

DHS Continuity Coordinator 
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From: Tomney, Christopher 

Sent: 6 Jan 2021 13:24:10 +0000 

To: SPIVEY, BETH 

Cc: Lamote, Jason;Hymowitz, Emily;GOAD, ROBERT;NOC.NDD 

Subject: RE: US Capitol Threat 

Attachments: JBU2304 suspicious HF transmission - whp 2021.01.05-2129Z (002) CT.pdf 

Good morning Beth — if you are referring to the  (13)(7)(E)  threat, we are aware of it and are monitoring 
but that's about it. I confirmed with the watch this morning that neither  

has issued any bulletin. We were advised yesterday that the (b)(7)(E) is investigating. 

Attached is the info bulletin we received from the FAA. The NOC Duty Director, cc'd here, will have the 

latest information. 

Mike — if you have anything additional, please pass to OLA. Thanks. 

From: SPIVEY, BETH PO)  
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 8:19 AM 

To: Tomney, Christopher (3)(6) 

   

  

(b)(6) 
Cc: Lamote, Jason (3)(6) I Hymowitz, Emily 

     

GOAD, ROBERT F3)(6) 

Subject: US Capitol Threat 

Good Morning Director Tomney - 

I am getting inquiries from Congressional leadership about DHS's role in the alleged threat against the 
Capitol. DoD has told them they are coordinating with DHS. So checking to see if this is the case and if 

so, if you can provide me with someone to talk to staff this morning? 

Thanks! 

Beth Spivey 

(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)( 
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(b)(6) 

From: Tomney, Christopher 

Sent: 7 Jan 2021 02:16:42 +0000 

To: NOC.SWO.Restricted;NOC.NDD;Phillips, Shawn 

Subject: RE: USSS and FPS 

Thanks Fred 

From: NOC.SWO.Restricted <noc.swo.restricted@hq.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 9:16 PM 

To: NOC.SWO.Restricted <noc.swo.restricted@hq.dhs.gov>; Tomney, Christopher 
1(b)(6) NOC.NDD <NOC.NDD@hq.dhs.gov>; Phillips, Shawn 
)(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: USSS and FPS 

Sir 

USSS reports the additional uniformed division officers were just released. 

  

(b 
1( 

K-9 teams remain for now. 

   

Protectees on location at the Capitol have their standard detail team with them. 

Frederick Hill 
Senior Watch Officer 

DHS Office of Operations Coordination 

National Operations Center 

Comm: (b)(6) 

Secure: 

WARNING:_lhis document is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOU0); it contains information that may_b_e_exe-mpf-fromPublic release 
under the Freedom of Informa It is to be contrallecIrstardled, transmitted, distributed, and 
disposed of in accordance with DHS o OUO in arm' o be released to the public or other 
persont o ave a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS o la 

From: NOC.SWO.Restricted <noc.swo.restricted@hq.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 8:55 PM 

To: Tomney, Christopher (b)(6) NOC.NDD <NOC.NDD@hq.dhs.gov>; 

NOC.SWO.Restricted <noc.swo.restricted@hq.dhs.gov>; Phillips, Shawn (b)(6) 

Subject: RE: USSS and FPS 

Rog reaching out now 

Frederick Hill 

Senior Watch Officer 

DHS Office of Operations Coordination 

National Operations Center 

Comm: 

Secure 
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cument is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOU0); it contains information that ma om public release 

under the Freedom of Informano 552). It is to re andled, transmitted, distributed, and 
disposed of in accordance e anng to FO • i d is not to be released to the public or other 
personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authonz scial. 

From: Tomney, Christopher (b)(6) 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 8:52 PM 

To: NOC.NDD <NOC.NDD@hq.dhs.gov>; NOC.SWO.Restricted <noc.swo.restricted@hq.dhs.gov>; 
Phillips, Shawn (b)(6) 

Subject: USSS and FPS 

All — FPS DD just texted me that the FPS contingent at the US Capitol was just released. 

Please ascertain the status of the USSS personnel that were also sent to the Capitol earlier today. 

Please advise. Thanks. 

Christopher J. Tomney 
Director, DHS Office of Operations Coordination 

DHS Continuity Coordinator 
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From: Tomney, Christopher 

Sent: 6 Jan 2021 22:49:02 +0000 

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

We will exceed over PS supporting this effort. 

FPS HQs QRF is stationed at the RRB. 

CBP remains staged at the RRB personnel. 

ICE has t their HQs. 

FPS currently have EFPS supporting the Capitol with perimeter security and access control (Southside). 

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

USSS PIOC reports approximately cPs)(7)( USSS officers and agents supporting up on the Hill 

Christopher J. Tomney 

Director, DHS Office of Operations Coordination 

DHS Continuity Coordinator 
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From: Tomney, Christopher 

Sent: 6 Jan 2021 19:53:26 +0000 

To: 'AS2KTC';AS1CFW 

Cc: Gountanis, John;Erickson, Scott;ALFONSO-ROYALS, ANGELICA;BOURNE, 

ALEXANDRA 

Subject: USCP Support 

USSS, FPS Region 11 and Metro PD responding to support USCP. 

Still trying to confirm posture with CBP and ICE. 

Christopher J. Tomney 

Director, DHS Office of Operations Coordination 

DHS Continuity Coordinator 
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From: Tomney, Christopher 

Sent: 7 Jan 2021 01:51:42 +0000 

To: NOC.NDD;NOC.SWO.Restricted;Phillips, Shawn 

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

DHS-001-0572-000174



From: Tomney, Christopher 

Sent: 4 Jan 2021 16:50:21 +0000 

To: AS1CFW 

Cc: 'AS2KTC';Gountanis, John;ALFONSO-ROYALS, ANGELICA;Erickson, Scott;Phillips, 

Shawn;S1MilitaryAides 

Subject: NCR Civil Unrest Prep Planning Update (view in HTML) 

Attachments: Preparations for Civil Disturbances Week of 4 January 2021.docx 

Sir — Updated TPs for today's update call with A/SecDef et al. Attached document is also copied below 

for ease of 1phone reading. Changes are reflected in hlr ie. v/r Chris 

Preparations for Civil Disturbances - Week of 4 January 2021 

Situational Overview 

Large groups of demonstrators are anticipated to travel to Washington, DC as early as 4 January 
in advance of the Congressional certification of the electoral vote on 6 January. Past encounters 
between opposing protest groups have occasionally led to violence between them and against 
law enforcement personnel, as well as damage to private and government property. 

Roughly 26 demonstration permits have been approved by the US Park Police for 5 to 7 January 
including Freedom Plaza, Washington Monument, the National Mall Area and the Capitol, and 
several hotels are sold out on 5 and 6 January, both indicators of large crowds. Permit 
application estimates indicate there could be approximately 28,000 people in attendance for these 
events. At least 55 additional demonstrations have been mentioned on social media for 6 
January, but it is unclear whether any are permitted, or if they are subgroups associated with 
larger demonstrations. Committed attendees for these smaller events appears to be minimal. 

DHS Operations Coordination (DHS OPS) conducted a Law Enforcement Operations Deputies 
coordination call on 3 January to review the current DHS component posture, share and 
coordinate security planning, and identify operational gaps. DHS OPS and National Operations 
Center is coordinating with Federal departments and agencies to identify any additional 
precautionary actions to enhance their security posture as described below and invite them to 
collaborate in the DHS Virtual Situation Room. 

DHS Preparations 

DHS HQ 

• DHS OPS has invited our federal law enforcement partners to maintain a presence in the 
department's Virtual Situation Room (vSITROOM) throughout the period of concern, 
beginning 0600 EST on 5 January. 

• The DHS OPS-NOC is host to several major metropolitan and regional Law Enforcement 
liaison officers who are available 24/7 for matters in their jurisdictional areas. 

o DHS NOC LE LNOs available include: US Capitol Police, Supreme Court of the 
US, DOT 
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o DHS NOC has established direct links with: US Park Police, FBI WFO, FBI 
SIOC 

• The NOC has a permanent FPS liaison officer who is also available 24/7. 

I&A 

• I&A judges that much of the potentially heightened physical threat environment faced in 
Georgia over the course of its US Senate runoff election cycle is applicable across the 
US. 

• This may drive ideologically motivated violence or threats of violence like those seen 
nationwide leading into the 2020 presidential and state election season. 

• I&A bases this assessment on a review of national and local media coverage, relevant 
social media postings, state law enforcement officials detailing ideologically motivated 
violence or threats of violence, and DHS election violence assessments that have been 
disseminated over the previous six months. 

• I&A further judges that violent extremists or other actors could quickly mobilize to 
violence or generate violent disruptions of otherwise lawful protests in response to a 
range of issues, including possible disputes over the results of the US presidential 
election. 

• I&A remains in close coordination with DC-area Fusion Centers. 

FPS 

• FPS is not aware of any specific federal facilities being targeted, but based on the nature 
of this event, FPS areas of concern will be Lafayette Square and any federal buildings in 
the vicinity of the Capitol building. 

• FPS intends to staff  al  law enforcement officers (LE0s) on 6 January. FPS has 
completed coordination with CBP and ICE for coverage at the Ronald Reagan Building 
and ICE HQ. 

• Mobile Field Forces will be deployed depending on the march route. 

• FPS Region 11 will establish a command post and liaisons with US Capitol Police and 
MPD. 

• FPS HQ will operate their vE0C to post information and monitor activity. 

• FPS Operations will also be connected into the DHS Operations vSITROOM. 

• The FPS HQ Investigation Division will establish close communications with FBI 
Washington, DC Field Office (WFO). 

• Approximately (b)( 
7„  federal facilities are located along projected protest march routes. 

USSS 
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• An enhanced Civil Disturbance Unit is postured at the White House. USSS Office of 
Protective Operations / Presidential Protective Division advised that POTUS will hold an 
event on the Ellipse on Wed, 6 January from approximately 0900 to 1200 EST (see 
additional event information in DOI update below). 

NOTE:  The Ellipse falls under the jurisdiction of the U.S. Park Police. USSS full 
normal security measures (magnetometers, etc.) will be in place. USSS will coordinate 
the overall security plan with the U.S. Park Police and the Metropolitan Police 
Department (MPD). 

• Viewing stands that were being set up for inauguration are being dismantled, with a 
portion of Pennsylvania Ave closed. 

• The 10 to 12-foot US Park Police fence at Lafayette Park remains in place. 

CBP 

• CBP has identified law enforcement personnel in the NCR available to support FPS as 
needed (b)( USBP, LE Safety and Compliance, Kal OF° Special Response Team, 
Command and Control). They will be on a two to three-hour recall to support FPS as 
needed. Intent on 6 January is to have a team o in an 'off-sight' standby status. 

• CBP and FPS are coordinating for both the security of CBP buildings (RRB) and 
available augmentation to FPS to protect federal facilities. 

ICE 

• ICE and FPS are coordinating the security of ICE buildings (ICE HQ) and have identified 
augmentation to FPS to protect federal facilities. 

o The DC-area Special Response Team is available to support FPS as needed. 

TSA 

• TSA Visible Intermodal Prevention and Response (VIPR) teams will be active at Reagan 
National and Dulles International Airports on 5 and 6 January. 

• The number of FAMS at Reagan National and Dulles will be increased as well. 

Interagency Preparations 

Washington Metropolitan Police Department (MPD) 

• MPD activated their Joint Operations Center on 4 January for this week's planned 
protests. 

• MPD will have all staff reporting for response on 5 and 6 January. 

• The DHS OPS National Operations Center is in direct contact with the MPD JOC 
Supervisor. 

US Capitol Police (USCP) 

MUM 
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• All personnel will be on duty or standby from 4 through 6 January. 

• Off-watch personnel are considered response assets and are equipped with Civil 
Disobedience Unit equipment. 

• The USCP Operations Center stood up the morning of 3 January and will be hosting 
several liaison officers. 

• 'Bike rack' and 'snow' type fencing around the Capitol grounds has been added in 
advance of the State of the Union Address, which will also assist with crowd control this 
week. 

DOI — US Park Police (USPP) 

• POTUS intends to speak at 1100 EST 6 January at a permitted Women for America First 
event to be held on the White House Ellipse. Per National Park Service (NPS), expected 
attendance is around 5,000 participants for this 0500 to 1630 EST 6 January event. 
Previous similar First Amendment demonstrations have led to widespread violence in the 
downtown DC area. 

• USPP has a detail of personnel identified/assigned for increased operations support on 5 
and 6 January. 

• On 6 January, USPP will have all personnel originally scheduled to be "Off', resourced 
to support operations, along with the detailees. 

DOJ - FBI 

• FBI operations relative to the potential unrest will be conducted out of their Washington, 
DC Field Office (WFO). There are no current plans to activate the national SIOC. 

DOD 

• The National Guard Bureau (NGB .dvises DC  Guardsmen will  be under an active 
recall for 5 and 6 Jan, to include aElperson Civil Support Team. 

• NGB and the US Army (DOD Executive Agent for defense support of civil authorities) 
will participate in the DHS virtual SITROOM on 5 and 6 January. 
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(b)(7)(E) 

Christopher J. Tomney 

Director, DHS Office of Operations Coordination 

DHS Continuity Coordinator 

DHS-001-0572-000179



4 January 2021 

UNCLASSIFIED//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 

Preparations for Civil  Disturbances - Week of 4 January 2021 

Situational Overview 

Large groups of demonstrators are anticipated to travel to Washington, DC as early as 4 January in 
advance of the Congressional certification of the electoral vote on 6 January. Past encounters between 
opposing protest groups have occasionally led to violence between them and against law enforcement 
personnel, as well as damage to private and government property. 

Roughly 26 demonstration permits have been approved by the US Park Police for 5 to 7 January 
including Freedom Plaza, Washington Monument, the National Mall Area and the Capitol, and several 
hotels are sold out on 5 and 6 January, both indicators of large crowds. Permit application estimates 
indicate there could be approximately 28,000 people in attendance for these events. At least 55 
additional demonstrations have been mentioned on social media for 6 January, but it is unclear whether 
any are permitted, or if they are subgroups associated with larger demonstrations. Committed attendees 
for these smaller events appears to be minimal. 

DHS Operations Coordination (DHS OPS) conducted a Law Enforcement Operations Deputies 
coordination call on 3 January to review the current DHS component posture, share and coordinate 
security planning, and identify operational gaps. DHS OPS and National Operations Center is 
coordinating with Federal departments and agencies to identify any additional precautionary actions to 
enhance their security posture as described below and invite them to collaborate in the DHS Virtual 
Situation Room. 

DHS Preparations 

DHS HQ 

• DHS OPS has invited our federal law enforcement partners to maintain a presence in the 
department's Virtual Situation Room (vSITROOM) throughout the period of concern, beginning 
0600 EST on 5 January. 

• The DHS OPS-NOC is host to several major metropolitan and regional Law Enforcement liaison 
officers who are available 24/7 for matters in their jurisdictional areas. 

o DHS NOC LE LNOs available include: US Capitol Police, Supreme Court of the US, 
DOT 

o DHS NOC has established direct links with: US Park Police, FBI WFO, FBI SIOC 
• The NOC has a permanent FPS liaison officer who is also available 24/7. 

I&A 

• I&A judges that much of the potentially heightened physical threat environment faced in Georgia 
over the course of its US Senate runoff election cycle is applicable across the US. 

• This may drive ideologically motivated violence or threats of violence like those seen nationwide 
leading into the 2020 presidential and state election season. 
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4 January 2021 

UNCLASSIFIED//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 

• I&A bases this assessment on a review of national and local media coverage, relevant social 
media postings, state law enforcement officials detailing ideologically motivated violence or 
threats of violence, and DHS election violence assessments that have been disseminated over the 
previous six months. 

• I&A further judges that violent extremists or other actors could quickly mobilize to violence or 
generate violent disruptions of otherwise lawful protests in response to a range of issues, 
including possible disputes over the results of the US presidential election. 

• I&A remains in close coordination with DC-area Fusion Centers. 

FPS 

• FPS is not aware of any specific federal facilities being targeted, but based on the nature of this 
event, FPS areas of concern will be Lafayette Square and any federal buildings in the vicinity of 
the Capitol building. 

• FPS intends to staff Maw enforcement officers (LE0s) on 6 January. FPS has completed 
coordination with CBP and ICE for coverage at the Ronald Reagan Building and ICE HQ. 

• Mobile Field Forces will be deployed depending on the march route. 

• FPS Region 11 will establish a command post and liaisons with US Capitol Police and MPD. 

• FPS HQ will operate their vE0C to post information and monitor activity. 

• FPS Operations will also be connected into the DHS Operations vSITROOM. 

• The FPS HQ Investigation Division will establish close communications with FBI Washington, 
DC Field Office (WFO). 

• Approximately j federal facilities are located along projected protest march routes. 

USSS 
• An enhanced Civil Disturbance Unit is postured at the White House. USSS Office of Protective 

Operations / Presidential Protective Division advised that POTUS will hold an event on the 
Ellipse on Wed, 6 January from approximately 0900 to 1200 EST (see additional event 
information in DOI update below). 
NOTE:  The Ellipse falls under the jurisdiction of the U.S. Park Police. USSS full normal 
security measures (magnetometers, etc.) will be in place. USSS will coordinate the overall 
security plan with the U.S. Park Police and the Metropolitan Police Department (MPD). 

• Viewing stands that were being set up for inauguration are being dismantled, with a portion of 
Pennsylvania Ave closed. 

• The 10 to 12-foot US Park Police fence at Lafayette Park remains in place. 

CBP 
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4 January 2021 

UNCLASSIFIED//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 

• CBP has identified law enforcement personnel in the NCR available to support FPS as needed 
USBP, g_N LE Safety and Compliance, OR) Special Response Team,laDvxpommand and 

Control). They will be on a two to three-hour recall to support FPS as needed. Intent on 6 
January is to have a team of  Kg  in an 'off-sight' standby status. 

• CBP and FPS are coordinating for both the security of CBP buildings (RRB) and available 
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

• MPD activated their Joint Operations Center on 4 January for this week's planned protests. 
• MPD will have all staff reporting for response on 5 and 6 January. 
• The DHS OPS National Operations Center is in direct contact with the MPD JOC Supervisor. 

US Capitol Police (USCP) 

• All personnel will be on duty or standby from 4 through 6 January. 
• Off-watch personnel are considered response assets and are equipped with Civil Disobedience 

Unit equipment. 
• The USCP Operations Center stood up the morning of 3 January and will be hosting several 

liaison officers. 
• 'Bike rack' and 'snow' type fencing around the Capitol grounds has been added in advance of 

the State of the Union Address, which will also assist with crowd control this week. 

DOI — US Park Police (USPP) 

• POTUS intends to speak at 1100 EST 6 January at a permitted Women for America First event 
to be held on the White House Ellipse. Per National Park Service (NPS), expected attendance is 
around 5,000 participants for this 0500 to 1630 EST 6 January event. Previous similar First 
Amendment demonstrations have led to widespread violence in the downtown DC area. 

• USPP has a detail of personnel identified/assigned for increased operations support on 5 and 6 
January. 
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4 January 2021 

UNCLASSIFIED//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 

• On 6 January, USPP will have all personnel originally scheduled to be "Off', resourced to 
support operations, along with the detailees. 

DOJ - FBI 

• FBI operations relative to the potential unrest will be conducted out of their Washington, DC 
Field Office (WFO). There are no current plans to activate the national SIOC. 

DOD 

• The National Guard Bureau (NGB) advise C Guardsmen will be under an active recall for 
5 and 6 Jan, to include a  (7T ( person Civil Support Team. 

• NGB and the US Army (DOD Executive Agent for defense support of civil authorities) will 
participate in the DHS virtual SITROOM on 5 and 6 January. 

1111117'1111=1 
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From: Tomney, Christopher 

Sent: 3 Jan 2021 16:35:26 +0000 

To: 'AS1CFW' 

Cc: 'AS2KTC';Gountanis, John;Erickson, Scott;ALFONSO-ROYALS, ANGELICA 

Subject: NCR Civil Unrest Prep Planning Update 

Attachments: Preparations for Civil Disturbances Week of 3 January 2021.docx 

Importance: High 

Mr. Secretary: Please see attached an overview of this morning's OPSDEPS call and preps for this week 

in DC. Please let me know if there are any questions. None of our LE components have any unmet 

needs to include USSS or FPS. 

Below is an 1phone version of the attached. v/r Chris 

Preparations for Civil Disturbances - Week of 3 January 2021 

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

personnel, as well as damage to private and government property. Numerous protest permits have 

been approved by the US Park Police including Freedom Plaza, Washington Monument, the National 

Mall Area and the Capitol, and several hotels are sold out on 5 and 6 January, both indicators of large 

crowds. 

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

o DHS NOC LE LNOs available include: US Capitol Police, Supreme Court of the US, DOT 

o DHS NOC has established direct links with: US Park Police, FBI WFO, FBI SIOC 

• The NOC has a permanent FPS liaison officer who is also available 24/7. 

l&A 

• l&A judges that much of the potentially heightened physical threat environment faced in 

Georgia over the course of its US Senate runoff election cycle is applicable across the US. 

• This may drive ideologically motivated violence or threats of violence like those seen nationwide 

leading into the 2020 presidential and state election season. 

• l&A bases this assessment on a review of national and local media coverage, relevant social 

media postings, state law enforcement officials detailing ideologically motivated violence or 
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threats of violence, and DHS election violence assessments that have been disseminated over 

the previous six months. 

• l&A further judges that violent extremists or other actors could quickly mobilize to violence or 

generate violent disruptions of otherwise lawful protests in response to a range of issues, 

including possible disputes over the results of the US presidential election. 

• l&A remains in close coordination with DC-area Fusion Centers. 
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

• FPS intends to staf law enforcement officers (LE0s) on 6 Jan and will coordinate as needed 

with CBP and ICE for coverage at the Ronald Reagan Building (RRB) and ICE HQ. 

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

• The FPS HQ Investigation Division will establish close communications with FBI Washington, DC 
Field Office (WFO). 

• Approximately (b)( federal facilities are located along projected protest march routes. 

USSS 

• An enhanced Civil Disturbance Unit is postured at the White House. USSS Protectee Division 

stated there are early indications of a possible POTUS event on 6 Jan, but no official 

announcement or plans have been announced. 

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
o CBP has identified Ellaw enforcement personnel in the NCR available to support FPS as 

needed USBP, (b) LE Safety and Compliance,  gil  OF° Special Response Team, 
Command and Control). 

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

• TSA Visible Intermodal Prevention and Response (VIPR) teams will be active at Reagan National 
and Dulles International Airports on 5 and 6 January. 

• The number of FAMS at Reagan National and Dulles will be increased as well. 

Interagency Preparations 

US Capitol Police (USCP) 

• All personnel will be on duty or standby from 4 through 6 January. 

• Off-watch personnel are considered response assets and are equipped with Civil Disobedience Unit 

equipment. 

(b)(7) 
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• The USCP Operations Center stood up the morning of 3 January and will be hosting several liaison 

officers. 

• 'Bike rack' and 'snow' type fencing around the Capitol grounds has been added in advance of the 

State of the Union Address, which will also assist with crowd control this week. 

DOI — US Park Police (USPP) 

• USPP has a detail of personnel identified/assigned for increased operations support on 5 and 6 

January. 

• On 6 January, USPP will have all personnel originally scheduled to be "Off", resourced to support 

operations, along with the detailees. 

DOJ - FBI 

• FBI operations relative to the potential unrest will be conducted out of their Washington, DC 

Field Office (WFO). There are no current plans to activate the national SIOC. 
DOD 

• The National Guard Bureau (NGB) has received no activation plans yet but are monitoring. 

• NGB and the US Army (DOD Executive Agent for defense support of civil authorities) will participate 

in the DHS virtual SITROOM on 5 and 6 January. 

Washington Metropolitan Police Department (MPD) 

• MPD will activate their Joint Operations Center (JOC) for this week's planned protests. 

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
personnel, as well as damage to private and government property. Numerous protest permits have been 
approved by the US Park Police including Freedom Plaza, Washington Monument, the National Mall 
Area and the Capitol, and several hotels are sold out on 5 and 6 January, both indicators of large crowds. 

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

• FPS intends to staff  "  law enforcement officers (LE0s) on 6 Jan and will coordinate as needed 
with CBP and ICE for coverage at the Ronald Reagan Building (RRB) and ICE HQ. 

• Mobile Field Forces will be deployed depending on the march route. 

• FPS Region 11 will establish a command post and liaisons with US Capitol Police and M PD. 

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

• Approximately  (6)(  federal facilities are located along projected protest march routes. 

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

o CBP has identified law enforcement personnel in the NCR available to support FPS as 
needed USBP, LE Safety and Compliance, MI OFO Special Response Team, 
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
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aher, Joseph h1(61 c(b)(6) ry 
b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

DHSJIAG.LEO_WG <DHS.JIAG.LEO_WG@hq.dhs.gov>; NOC.CWO <NOC.CW0@hq.dhs.gov>; 

NOC.SWO.Restricted <noc.swo.restricted@hq.dhs.gov> 

Subject: FW: (U/LES)  SNAP LE OPSDEPS - 1530 EST Today 

Importance: High 

All the Dir Tomney has convened a SNAP OPSDEP for the request for LE assistant by the USCP for events 

downtown. All LE Components are required and other OPSDEPS members are invited. Please see 

invitation below. 

v/r 

Shawn 

Shawn A. Phillips 

Deputy Chief of Staff (Operations) 

Office of Operations Coordination (OPS) 

Department of Homeland Security 
(b)(6) mobile 

From: Phillips, Shawn (b)(6) 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 3:12 PM 

To: Tomney, Christopher 4(b)(6) Allen, Matthew C 
4)(6) Alles, Randolph b)(6) 

 

Benner, Derek N 
<(b)(6) Buschman, Scott A VADM 

W 

(b)(6) Camp, 
Claudia (b)(6) ; CAUDLE, DUSTIN (b)(6) Cline, 

Richard K b)(6) ; Corrado, Janene b)(6) DeQuattro, 

Pat RADM . (b)(6) DiFalco, Frank (b)(6) 

 

I Dimoff, Lowell 

<1( ,b)(6) DOBITSCH, STEPHANIE (b)(6) 

 

>; DONAHUE 

ROBERT l(b)(6) 'Erichs, Alysa' 

 

(b)(6) FLORES, PETE 

ITiones, Allen S 

ROMERO 1(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

4b)(6) 

b)(6) 

b)(6) 

LEONZA (b)(6) 

FORET, VERNON T 

I(b)(6) 

Ondocin, Michael 

Gereski Jr, John 

, Heinz, Todd 

LESANSKY, DAVID 

 Matusiak, Vanessa 

'McPherson, Brendan 

; NEWSOME III 

OPS 

Havranek, John 

MCCABE, MARK 

Morales, Lupe 

b)(6) FRIED, ERIC ))(6) 

   

b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Advisor <OPSAdvisor 

PADILLA, MANUEL JR 

HQ.DHS.GOV>: PARAMORE FARON K  b)(6) 
b)(6) 

,(b)(6) Phillips, Shawn (b)(6) Rohr, Karl 
(b)(6) SALZGABER, WAYNE(b)(6) 'SELLERS FREDERICK E' 
b)(6) Smislova, Melissa (b)(6) SULLIVAN, 

b)(6) 

Patterson, Leonard E 

TIMOTHY P 

Vaccaro, Shaun 1(3)(6)  . 111KER, TONY L (3)(6)  

1(b)(6) 1 TORRES DAVID M 

Cc: NOC.CWO <NOC.CW0@hq.dhs.gov>; NOC.SWO.Restricted <noc.swo.restricted@hq.dhs.gov>; 
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NOC.NDD <NOC.NDD@hq.dhs.gov>; NOC-Director <NOC-Director@HQ.DHS.GOV>; OPS-Director 

<OPSDirector@hq.d hs.gov> 

Subject: (U/LES) SNAP LE OPSDEPS - 1530 EST Today 

Importance: High 

The Director of Operations Coordination will convene a SNAP OPSDEPS Conference Call, Wed, 06 Jan 
2021- 1530 EDT. 

• Purpose: Discuss LE support to USCP: 

Agenda: 

1. Current situation (NOC) 

2. Request for LE Support to US Capitol 

1. FPS—LEAD 

2. CBP 

3. ICE 

4. USSS 

5. TSA 

3. Required coordination. 
4. ROE 

5. C2 

6. 

• Classification: Unclassified/Law Enforcement Sensitive 

Please dial into the conference no later than 0855 EDT. 

• Dial (b)(7)(E) 

If you need assistance, please contact the Office of Operations Coordination, National Operations Center 

at' (b)(7)(E) 

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

Camp, 

 Alles, Randolph <  , 
Buschman, Scott A VADM 

(b)(6) ,.(b)(6) 

(b)(6) b)(6) 

, CAUDLE, DUSTIN W 40(6) Cline, 
b)(6) Corrado, Janene 

b)(6) 

b)(6) 

DeQuattro, 

; Dimoff, Lowell 

DONAHUE 

I DiFalco, Frank 

DOBITSCH, STEPHANIE (b)(6) 

Claudia (b)(6) 

Richard K  

Pat RADM 1(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

From: Tomney, Christopher 

Sent: 6 Jan 2021 21:29:47 +0000 

To: Phillips, Shawn;DHS-OPS-DEPS;Berkow, Michael SES 

Cc: OPS-Director;NOC-Director;DHSJIAG.LEO_WG;NOC.CWO;NOC.SWO.Restricted 

Subject: RE. (ttiL-E-S) SNAP LE OPSDEPS - 1530 EST Today 

All — The NOC spoke with the USCP a short while ago and offered our staged LE officer count. At this 

moment, USCP is not in need of additional personnel. The USCP have the number for the NOC and will 

call if they require additional DHS LE support. For the time being, I would request that all forces 

continue your previous identified missions and/or remain in a staged posture. 

Again, if not already on line, here is the link for the DHS vSitroom: 
(b)(7)(E) 

From: Phillips, Shawn (b)(6) 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 3:15 PM 

To: DHS-OPS-DEPS <DHS-OPS-DEPS@hq.dhs.gov> 

Cc: OPS-Director <OPSDirector@hq.dhs.gov>; NOC-Director <NOC-Director@HQ.DHS.GOV>; 

DHSJIAG.LEO_WG <DHS.JIAG.LEO_WG@hq.dhs.gov>; NOC.CWO <NOC.CW0@hq.dhs.gov>; 

NOC.SWO.Restricted <noc.swo.restricted@hq.dhs.gov> 

Subject: FW: (U/LES) SNAP LE OPSDEPS - 1530 EST Today 

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

From: Phillips, Shawn (" 6) _1 
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 3:12 PM  

To: Tomney, Christopher 1( 3)(6)  

 

.; Allen, Matthew C 'I 

DHS-001-0572-000193



b)(6) 
ROBERT J <  

ROMERO 

'Erichs, Alysa' (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

b)(6) 

LEONZA 

Smislova, Melissa ,(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Maher, Joseph 

MCCABE, MARK b)(6) 

I Morales, Lupe (b)(6)  

 Ondocin, Michael 

Advisor <OPSAdvisor@HQ.DHS.GOV>; PARAMORE FARON K 

PADILLA, MANUEL JR < 

Phillips, Shawn < (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

„(b)(6) 

 FORET, VERNON T 

FRIED, ERIC < 

McPherson, Brendan 
NEWSOME III 

OPS 

Patterson, Leonard E 

(b)(6) 

b)(6) 

Rohr, Karl 

'SELLERS FREDERICK E' 

SULLIVAN, 

Gereski Jr, John 

; Heinz, Todd 

LESANSKY, DAVID 

Matusiak, Vanessa 

FLORES, PETE 

<(b)(6) 

(b)(6) SALZGABER, WAYNE 1(b)(6) 

Havranek, 1(b)(6)  

[Tones, Allen S l(b)(6)  
b)(6) 

b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

TIMOTHY P 1(b)(6) [TORRES DAVID M  

Vaccaro, Shaun (b)(6) BARKER, TONY L  

Cc: NOC.CWO <NOC.CW0@hq.dhs.gov>; NOC.SWO.Restricted <noc.swo.restricted@hq.dhs.gov>; 

NOC.NDD <NOC.NDD@hq.dhs.gov>; NOC-Director <NOC-Director@HQ.DHS.GOV>; OPS-Director 

0)(6) 

(b)(6) 

<OPSDirector@hq.dhs.gov> 

Subject. (U/LES) SNAP LE OPSDEPS - 1530 EST Today 

Importance: High 

The Director of Operations Coordination will convene a SNAP OPSDEPS Conference Call, Wed, 06 Jan 
2021- 1530 EDT. 

• Purpose: Discuss LE support to USCP: 

Agenda: 
• 

• 
Current situation (NOC) 

Request for LE Support to US Capitol 

o FPS—LEAD 

o CBP 

o ICE 

o USSS 

o TSA 

Required coordination. 

ROE 

C2 

• Classification: Unclassified/Law Enforcement Sensitive 

Please dial into the conference no later than 0855 EDT. 

(b)(7)(E) • Dial 
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at (b)(7)(E) 
If you need assistance, please contact the Office of Operations Coordination, National Operations Center 

] 

yir 

Shawn 

Shawn A. Phillips 

Deputy Chief of Staff (Operations) 

Office of Operations Coordination (OPS) 

Department of Homeland Security 
(b)(6) mobile 
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(b)(7)(E) CJCS biggest concern is that a b)(5); (b)(7)(E) 

 

(b)(5); (b)(7)(E) That was the lone outstanding issue from call. All agreed to meet again 

From: Phillips, Shawn <4 

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 6:36 AM 

To: NOC.NDD <NOC.NDD@hq.dhs.gov>; Allen, Matthew C 

DUSTIN W 

Corrado, Janene(b)(6) 

DiFalco, Fran (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

b)(6) 

1(b)(6) ; Cline, Richard K 

DeQuattro, Pat RADM 

Dimoff, Lowell 

DOBITSCH, STEPHANIE I jDONAHUE ROBERT J 

1(b)(6) 

(b)(6) CAUDLE, 

From: Tomney, Christopher 

Sent: 4 Jan 2021 14:05:29 +0000 

To: McPherson, Brendan 

Subject: RE. (U/LES) UPDATE 4 Jan - NCR Civil Unrest Prep Planning 

Sure Brendan: A/SecDEF was most interested in just baselining understanding of the interagency to 

what everyone anticipates this week. He stated DOD is tracking 10-20k possible protesters. Everyone 

else seemed in general agreement. DOD was asked for (b)(5  DCNG...no decision yet reached by 
SecArmy. AS1 was late joining so I summarized our OPSDEPS call. 

NSTR from either AG or Sec Interior 

today for about 15mins to see if there are any updates. That call is set to occur at 1pm again. 

After the call, I spoke with AS1 to back brief him on what he missed. 
(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(5); (b)(7)(E) 

 

   

Happy to answer any specific questions you might have. The DOD guard support was summarized by 
SECDEF and SECARMY as per your earlier email (traffic control; metro station crowd control, CBRNE 

etc.). 

v/r Chris 

From: McPherson, Brendan (b)(6) 

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 8:57 AM 

To: Tomney, Christopher < 
 
(b)(6) 

Subject: FW: (U/LES) UPDATE 4 Jan - NCR Civil Unrest Prep Planning 

Chris, 

Did you get any feedback from yesterday's Cabinet-level call? Especially interested in DoD posture given 

their interest in having the call. 

Vr 

BCM 

  

pR6) 

 

b)(6) Lechleitner, Patrick FLORES, 

   

DHS-001-0572-000196



 

(b)(6) 

     

      

DAVID Matusiak, Vanessa 

 

(b)(6) 

 

   

      

(b)(6) (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Gereski Jr, John 

Heinz, Todd 1(b)(6) 

; Havranek, John  

1; Jones, Allen S LESANSKY, 

NEWSOME III LEONZA 

<(b)(6) (b)(6) CAUDLE, DUSTIN W 

Corrado, 

DiFalco, 

(b)(6) 

; Camp, Claudia 
,  Cline, Richard K 

DeQuattro, Pat RADM 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) Janene ( 

(b)(6) PETE ROMER00)(6) >; FRIED, ERIC < 

(b)(6) McPherson, Brendan MCCABE, MARK 
(b)(6) 

PARAMORE FARON Kl(b)(6) IPADILLA, MANUEL JR 

 

Ab)(6) 

  

TORRES 
DAVID M (b)(6) 

SALZGABER, WApl (b)(6) 

Vaccaro, Shaun b)(6) li BARKER, TONY BARKER, 

L 10))(6) 
Cc: OPS-Director <OPSDirector@hq.dhs.gov>; NOC-Director <NOC-Director@HQ.DHS.GOV>; 

NOC.SWO.Restricted <noc.swo.restricted@hq.dhs.gov> 

Subject: (U/LES) UPDATE 4 Jan - NCR Civil Unrest Prep Planning 

Good Morning all, 

The meeting between senior level leaders occurred yesterday and the product provided to AS1 was 

received well. Thank you all for your assistance in its development. Another meeting is scheduled today 

at 1300 ET and OPS has been asked to provide any updates to this document. 

We are requesting that your component provide any changes or additional information to this 
document NLT 1100 ET this morning in order to provide AS1 with the most current information. 

The DHS NOC will again consolidate any updates. Dir Tomney is also attending the meeting with AS1. 

Please send updates to myself, Director Tomney and the NOC NDD (NOC.NDD@hq.dhs.gov). If there are 

no updates to your components information, a negative response is appreciated. 

Please let me know if there are any questions or concerns. Happy Monday! &#128522; 

v/r 

Shawn 

Shawn A. Phillips 

Deputy Chief of Staff (Operations) 

Office of Operations Coordination (OPS) 

Department of Homeland Security 
(b)(6) mobile 

From: NOC.NDD <NOC.NDD@hq.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 11:54 AM 

   

(b)(6) To: Allen, Matthew C (b)(6) Alles, Randolph 

    

Benner, Derek N b)(6) Buschman, Scott A VADM 
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1(b)(6) DOBITSCH, • Dimoff, Lowell <  
(b)(6) STEPHANIE DONAHUE ROBERT J (b)(6) 

0)(6) 

(b)(6) 
Lechleitner, Patrick J FLORES, PETE ROMERO 

FORET, VERNON T 403)(6) 

McPherson, Brendan 4b)(6) (b)(6) 

b)(6) MCCABE, MARK 
 Morales, Lupe 

FRIED, ERIC i(b)(6) 

NEWSOME III LEONZA b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

 d 

Rohr, Karl 

SELLERS FREDERICK E 
(b)(6) 

; Havranek, John 

Jones, Allen S 
, Maher, Joseph 

T

b

)(6) 

b)(6) 

)(6) 

Gereski Jr, John 
.b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

OPS Advisor <OPSAdvisor@ 

PADILLA, MANUEL JR < 

Ondocin, Michael 

HQ.DHS.GOV>; PARAMORE FARON  K 

<0)(6) 

(b)(6) 

b)(6) 1(b)(6) 

TIMOTHY P 103)(6) TORRES DAVID M 

,b)(6) Fran k1( 

 l, • Heinz, Todd 

c

SANSKY, DAVID 4  b)(6) 

; Matusiak, Vanessa 

Smislova, Melissa 

11 

SULLIVAN, ,(b)(6) 

b)(6) 

Patterson, Leonard E 

SALZGABER, WAYNE 

(b)(6) 

b)(6) 

Vaccaro, Shaun (b)(6) BARKER, TONY L b)(6) 

Cc: OPS-Director <OPSDirector@hq.dhs.gov>; NOC-Director <NOC-Director@HQ.DHS.GOV>; 

NOC.SWO.Restricted <noc.swo.restricted@hq.dhs.gov> 

Subject: NCR Civil Unrest Prep Planning Update 
Importance: High 

UNCLASSIFIED II FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

Attached please find the overview of this morning's OPSDEPS call and preps for this week in 
DC which Director Tom ney has shared with the DHS front office. 

Below is an iPhone version of the attached. 

Vr, Chip 
Chip Strangfeld 
Duty Director 
DHS Office of Operations Coordination 
National Operations Center 
Comm: (b)(6) 

Secure: ( (b)(6) 
NOC.NDD©N.dhs.qov 

W a This document is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOU0); it contains infomation-thei-rrray be exempt from 
public release under e ation Act (5 U.S.C__552),-It-is15-be- controlled, stored, handled, 
transmitted, distributed, and dis ance w tin to FOUO information and is not to be 
released  to er personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" wi ou royal of an 
authorized DHS official. 

UNG-LASSIFIED-11-FOR-OFFICIALU-S-E-O-N-LY 

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

• Approximately (b)(federal facilities are located along projected protest march routes. 
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

o CBP has identified (I3) law enforcement personnel in the NCR available to support FPS as 

needed (b)( USBP,  ai  E Safety and Compliance, (b)( ORD Special Response Tea m,l(b)(7)(E I 

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

• MPD will activate their Joint Operations Center (10C) for this week's planned protests. 

• The DHS OPS National Operations Center is in direct contact with the MPD JOC Supervisor. 
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Allen, Matthew C 
(b)(6) 

Buschman, Scott A VADM (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Advisor <OPSAdvisor@HQ.DHS.GOV>; PARAMORE FARON K 
PADILLA, MANUEL JR (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Patterson, Leonard E 

Get Outlook for iOS 

  

    

From: Phillips, Shawn (b)(6) 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 3:15:16 PM 

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
Subject: FW: WILES) SNAP LE OPSDEPS - 1530 EST Today 

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
From: Phillips, Shawn 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 3:12 PM 

To: Tomney, Christopher 1(13)(6)  

1(b)(6) 

Claudia M(6)  

Richard K (b)(6)  

Pat RADM b)(6) 

b)(6) 

ROBERTJ 

ROMER01(b)(6)  

; Alles, Randolph 

; CAUDLE, DUSTIN W 1(1 )(6) 

Corrado, Janene 0)(6) 

; DiFalco, Frank 1() )(6) 

17)CIESCH, STEPHANIE (0 (6) 

FORET, VERNON T 

<(b)(6) 

(b)(6) Erichs, Alysa' (b)(6) 

 

Benner, Derek N 

Camp, 

; Cline, 

DeQuattro, 

Dimoff, Lowell 

t DONAHUE 

:LORES, PETE 

(b)(6) (b)(6) 

4b)(6) 

40(6)  

b)(6) 

b)(6) 

b)(6) 

(b)(6) LEONZA 

(b)(6) 

b)(6) 

(b)(6) - 1 

>; Maher, Joseph 1(b)(6) 

I MCCABE, MARK < 

1  Morales, Lupe 

; Ondocin, Michael' 

Gereski Jr, John 

; Heinz, Todd 

; LESANSKY, DAVID 

Matusiak, Vanessa 

FRIED, ERIC < 

; Havranek, John IM(6) 

pones, Allen S < 

McPherson, Brendan 

NEWSOME III 

OPS 

b)(6) 

   

Phillips, Shawn (b)(6) Rohr, Karl 
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, b)(6) SALZGABER, WAYNE .(b)(6) I 'SELLERS FREDERICK E' 

   

b)(6) 

 

(b)(6) Smislova, Melissa SULLIVAN, 

 

TIMOTHY P (b)(6) ; TORRES DAVID M 

Vaccaro, Shaun (b)(6) BARKER, TONY L b)(65 • 
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

• Current situation (NOC) 

• Request for LE Support to US Capitol 

1. FPS—LEAD 

2. CBP 

3. ICE 

4. USSS 

5. TSA 

• Required coordination. 

• ROE 

• C2 
. 

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
1(b)(6) mobile 
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From: Tomney, Christopher 

Sent: 6 Jan 2021 20:15:52 +0000 

To: 'AS2KTC' 

Subject: RE: can i get in the virtual sit room please? 

Yes sir...no issue...he's 8 hours ahead. 

I'm scheduling a snap OPSDEP call to coordinate with our LE partners....CBP is musterin (b)( LEOs at the 

  

RRB at this time. FPS region 11 already deployed to Capitol Hill and USSS offering support. 

OPSDEP call is set for 1530 

From: AS2KTC 1(b)(6) 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 3:12 PM 

To: Tomney, Christopher 4 b)(6) 

Subject: Re: can i get in the virtual sit room please? 

I assume the secretary had no problem using any and all available enforcement, correct? He and I have 

not talked. It is the middle of the night for him I think 

From: Tomney, Christopher (b)(6) 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 2:49:12 PM 

To: AS2KTC0)(6) 

Subject: RE: can i get in the virtual sit room please? 

Roger sir...understood. 

Just took call from AS1 and gave him verbal update. 

As you likely saw, a curfew is going into effect at 6pm. 

Checking now with FPS/CBP/ICE to see about support on the Hill. Exchanged email with Jim Murray who 

is sending available officers 

From: AS2KTC (b)(6) 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 2:44 PM 

To: Tomney, Christopher (b)(6) 

Subject: RE: can i get in the virtual sit room please? 

Let me know when/where you need me, but you have a blanket authorization to move appropriate OHS 

law enforcement to support the capitol police w/o prior checking with me or AS1. Please just keep us as 

up to date as possible. 

(b)(6) From: Tomney, Christopher < 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 2:27 PM 
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To: AS2KTC (b)(6) 

Subject: RE: can i get in the virtual sit room please? 

Here's the link sir... 

(b)(7)(E) 

just enter your name and the watch will admit you. 

From: Tomney, Christopher 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 2:27 PM 

To: 'AS2KTC' (b)(6) 

Subject: RE: can i get in the virtual sit room please? 

On its way sir 

From: AS2KTC (b)(6) 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 2:26 PM 

To: Tom ney, Christopher 

Subject: can i get in the virtual sit room please? 

Please send me whatever I need for that. 

Thx, 

Ken 

1(b)(6)  
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<NOC.NDD@hq.dhs.goy> 
Cc: Debree, Daniel 
1(b)(6)  
Subject: Fwd 

Heinz, Todd 

(b)(7)(E) 

From: CAUDLE, DUSTIN W  
Sent: Monday, January  4. 2021 7:33:00 PM 
To: Phillips,  Shawn  
Subject: Re 

(b)(6) 

(b)(7)(E) 
.m1 

Hey brother quick question. Has anybody requested 
:b)(7)(E) And/or are you guys planning on flying Tuesday and Wednesday? 

(b)(7)(E) 

From: Tomney, Christopher 

Sent: 5 Jan 2021 00:41:24 +0000 

To: Phillips, Shawn 

Subject: Re: (b)(7)(E) 

Thanks 

Sent from my smartphone 

From: Phillips, Shawn 
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 7:40: 
To: Tomney, Christopher NOC.NDD 

[in 1".. 1111=1.11n 

See below on 
(b)(7)(E) 

Negative, (b)(7)(E) • requested. 

Dustin W. Caudle 
Associate Chief 
LEOD OPS CELL 
(b)(6) cell 

From: Phillips, Shawn (b)(6) 
A 

Sent: Monday, January 4, 21)21  7:77.47 PM 
(b)(6) To: CAUDLE, DUSTIN W 

Subject 4b)(7)(E) 
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From: Tomney, Christopher 

Sent: 5 Jan 2021 17:12:14 +0000 

To: Eshelman, Sharon 

Cc: Sorelle, Adam 

Subject: RE: Interagency briefing to Congress re DC Unrest? 

Thanks Sharon for the back brief. 

I will be sure to loop you in if we, in Ops, here anything to the contrary. 

R/Chris 

(b)(6) From: Eshelman, Sharon . 

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 11:58 AM 

To: Tomney, Christopher 1(b)(6) 

Cc: Sorelle, Adam (b)(6) 

Subject: FW: Interagency briefing to Congress re DC Unrest? 

Director Tomney — 

It looks like4b)(5) 
(b)(5) 

I'll forward you the statement if/when DOJ sends it my way and keep you apprised of any other 

updates. I'll also check with OPA in the meantime to see if they are preparing a mirror statement. 

Thanks for flagging for OLA on the call. 

Sharon 

From: Antell, Kira M. (OLA) (b)(6) 

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 11:53 AM 

To: Eshelman, Sharon (b)(6) 

Cc: Greer, Megan L. (OLA) Kb)(6) 

Subject: RE: Interagency briefing to Congress re DC Unrest? 

CAUTION:  This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns. 

Hi Sharon, 

We are b)(5) I will double check 

 

with)() II  will note that the idea of b)(5) I  We may issue 

If that happens, I'll flip you a copy as soon as it goes out. LMK if you'd like to speak. 

-K 

From: Eshelman, Sharon (b)(6) 

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 11:50 AM 

(b)(5) 
1(b)(5) 
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'Greer, Megan L. (OLA)' 

; Jason Lamote b)(6) 

To: Hankey, Mary Blanche (OLA)  W(6)  

Douglas, Danielle E. (OLA) 

Cc: WIESE, ERIC (b)(6) GOAD, ROBERT 

1( 
))(6) ( 

To: AnteII, Kira M. (OLA) j (b)(6) 

Subject: FW: Interagency briefing to Congress re DC Unrest? 

Hi Kira — 

I just received Mary Blanche's automated message. So sending this question your way in the event you 

know anything about this. Are you all organizing a Congressional briefing today? 

Thank you! 

Sharon 

From: Eshelman, Sharon 

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 11:47 AM 

Subject: Interagency briefing to Congress re DC Unrest? 

Hi D0.1—

 

Quick question. Our Director for DHS Ops just mentioned to me on a call the potential for an 

interagency briefing to Congress TODAY in advance of the DC unrest expected this week. Are you all 

working on something like this? If so, would you mind looping us in, as DHS Ops would want to 

participate on behalf of our Department given their coordination capacity. Please feel free to give me a 
call if its easier to chat. 

Many thanks, 

Sharon 
(b)(6) 
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From: Tomney, Christopher 

Sent: 6 Jan 2021 21:25:55 +0000 

To: 'AS1CFW'fAS2KTC' 

Cc: Gountanis, John;Erickson, Scott;ALFONSO-ROYALS, ANGELICA;Phillips, Shawn 

Subject: RE: Running roster 

Sirs — Contacted the USCP staging area Asst Chief...gave them our staged DHS LEO numbers. They are 

appreciative and do not need additional reinforcements at this time. They have the number for the NOC 
and will call if they need our staged CBP/ICE/USCG agents to deploy to the staging area. We also have a 

USCP LNO in the NOC who is keeping us informed. 

We are also in the process to get additional numbers from CBP/ICE/TSA who could get here in a 

reasonable time frame. Consolidating that information at this time. 

From: Tomney, Christopher 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 4:06 PM 

To: 'AS1CFW' PO) .; AS2KTC 

Cc: Gountanis, John Kb)(6) 

(b)(6) 

; Erickson, Scott (b)(6) 

ALFONSO-ROYALS, ANGELICA (b)(6) Phillips, Shawn 

 

(b)(6) 

  

Subject: RE: Running roster 

  

Sir — OPS DEPS call just concluded. 

 

FPS — has Olifficers on the Hill....keeping their mobile field office available to secure federal buildings as 

crowds disperse. 

USSS — Reported  am  officers/agents already at the Hill...sending an additional  aN  on or about 1700 

CBP — Ha 
ICE—Has 

CGIS — Ha 

E0s staged at RRB. 

RT operators staged at ICE HQ 

S/As staged at ST. E. 
TSA —Still have their VIPR teams at National and Dulles Airports. 

We have a POC for USCP and a LE staging area location...trying to establish contact to ascertain what if 

anything beyond USSS/FPS is required. CBP/TSA/CGIS are non-crowd control trained so perhaps of 

limited value. 

DC will be activating  Mill  DCNG tonight on the streets 

VA Gov announced sendingl(b)(7)(E)  VA NG and =VA State troopers. 

FPS in the process of shutting down the RRB to the general public in coordination with GSA. 

All on the call were requested to keep rosters of who they deploy, by name to the Hill. 

v/r Chris 
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< (b)(6) ; AS2KTC . (b)(6) 

From: AS1CFW (b)(6) 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 3:56 PM 

To: Tom ney, Christopher 

Subject: Running roster 

Pls have Ops keep a running list of DHS LE that is deployed in support. And those ready to support 

within 12 hrs / 24 hrs. Or pick the time frame. 

DHS-001-0572-000210


	Final cover letter
	2021-HQLI-00020-CREWvDHS-00572-AUGUST
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17
	Page 18
	Page 19
	Page 20
	Page 21
	Page 22
	Page 23
	Page 24
	Page 25
	Page 26
	Page 27
	Page 28
	Page 29
	Page 30
	Page 31
	Page 32
	Page 33
	Page 34
	Page 35
	Page 36
	Page 37
	Page 38
	Page 39
	Page 40
	Page 41
	Page 42
	Page 43
	Page 44




